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Agenda Report

Agenda Number: 20 Section Name: {{section.name}} File ID: {{item.tracking_number}}
TO: City Council
FROM: Drew Corbett, City Manager
PREPARED BY: City Clerk's Office
MEETING DATE: April 4, 2022
SUBJECT:

Board and Commission Appointment Subcommittee — Senior Citizens Commission

RECOMMENDATION:
Appoint Mayor Rick Bonilla and Council Member Joe Goethals to the Senior Citizens Commission Appointment
Subcommittee.

BACKGROUND:

On November 27, 2021 an unscheduled vacancy occurred on the Senior Citizens Commission due to the passing of Irene
Bluth. The Council had an established eligibility list from the last recruitment and on January 18, 2022 Council appointed
Jon Wu to the partial term ending June 10, 2025. Jun Wu stepped down before serving due to the residency requirement
not being met. The eligibility list is exhausted; and the Appointment Subcommittee needs to be re-established.

Per the City Council Guidelines, the City Council appoints an appointment subcommittee for each board or commission
body, comprised of the Mayor (or designee) and the Council liaison to that commission. The guidelines also allow the other
Council members to participate as a member of the appointment subcommittee. In order to ensure that the meeting
appropriately noticed and agendized, this is the opportunity for Council to add their names as a participant to the
appointment subcommittee.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact with this action.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:
This appointment is not a project subject to CEQA, because it is an organizational or administrative activity that will not
result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment. (CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(b)(5).)

NOTICE PROVIDED
All meeting noticing requirements were met.

ATTACHMENTS
None

STAFF CONTACT

Patrice Olds, City Clerk
polds@cityofsanmateo.org
(650) 522-7042
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